
Renee Sloan 

Subject: 
Location: 

Start: 
End: 

Recurrence: 

Meeting Status: 

Organizer: 
Required Attendees: 

Island Park 5.2 - Bi-Weekly Phone conference 11 :00 am EST (3/17 /23) 
telephone conference call - no location required. 

Fri 3/17/2023 11:00 AM 
Fri 3/17/2023 12:00 PM 

(none) 

Meeting organizer 

Joe DiRienzi Sr. 
Rick Roudebush < rrroudebush@gmail.com >; jerry@pegasuscam.com; James Cillo 
<jamescillo@icloud.com>; Danilo Fior <danilofior47@gmail.com>; 
Kelsey@pegasuscam.com; Roni Elias; Roni Elias <roni@ebgcontracting.com>; Rami 
Yitzhak; norm riess <normriess@yahoo.com>; Renee Sloan; Joe DiRienzi Jr.; Brandon 
Leonard; Edward Walendy <edwardwalendy6S@gmail.com> 

Please join the RingCentral conference. 
The Conference will start at 11:00 am EST March 17th, 2023 - Friday. 
This will be a Bi-weekly conference call meeting throughout the duration of this project. Next meeting date will be 
March 31 at 11:00. Invite to follow. 
Dial-In Number: 
United States, Philadelphia, PA, +1 (267) 930-4000 
Participant Access: 650 086 743 
To join the conference on your iOS Device, click this link: https://rcconf.net/ 3CL2 jkl 
Additional dial-in numbers: https://support.ringcentral.com/ article/ 9065.html 
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Renee Sloan 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Tracking: 

Good morning everyone, 

Renee Sloan 
Friday, March 17, 2023 10:13 AM 
Rick Roudebush; jerry@pegasuscam.com; James Cillo; Danilo Fior; 
Kelsey@pegasuscam.com; norm riess; Jennifer Darrow; Edward Walendy 
Stacee Arendt; Elio Pia; Joe DiRienzi Sr.; Joe DiRienzi Jr.; Rami Yitzhak; Roni Elias; Roni 
Elias; Robyn Alice 
Island Park 5.2 weekly update 
Island Park Weekly Update 3.17.23.pdf 

Recipient 

Rick Roudebush 

jerry@pegasuscam.com 

James Cillo 

Danilo Fior 

Kelsey@pegasuscam.com 

norm riess 

Jennifer Darrow 

Edward Walendy 

Stacee Arendt 

Elio Pia 

Joe DiRienzi Sr. 

Joe DiRienzi Jr. 

Rami Yitzhak 

Roni Elias 

Roni Elias 

Robyn Alice 

Delivery 

Delivered: 3/17/2023 10:14 AM 

Delivered: 3/17/2023 10:14 AM 

Delivered: 3/17/2023 10:14 AM 

Delivered: 3/17/2023 10:13 AM 

Delivered: 3/17/202310:14 AM 

Read 

Read: 3/17/2023 10:20 AM 

Please see the attached weekly update for Island Park 5.2. The bi-weekly conference call will start at 11:00 am as 

scheduled. 

Kind regards, 

4627 Arnold Ave, Suite 201 
Naples, FL 34104 
Direct : 239-245-9561 
Office: 239-643-1624 ext. 2015 
renee.sloan® elias-brothers.com 

www.eliasbrothersgroup.com 

0 ELIAS BROTHERS GROUP~ 
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Island Park 5.2 

Loaded Prepped for drywall 

2 Yes rifled 
1 Yes Yes Verified 
3 Yes Verified Yes Verified Yes Yes Verified 

Yes Verified Yes Verified Yes Yes Verified 
8 Yes Verified no Yes Verified Yes Yes Verified 
9 Yes has resident no Yes Verified Yes Yes Verified 

Yes Verified no Yes Verified Yes Yes 
HOLD Yes Verified no Yes Verified 
HOLD ending no Yes Verified 
ROOF ending no in 

7 Yes has resident no Verified Yes Yes 
Yes Verified no 
Yes 

Yes 

Plumbing completed Electric completed Loaded 

4 Yes Verified Yes Verified Yes Yes Verified 

12 Yes needs water heater deck Yes Verified Yes Yes Verified 

Yes Verified Yes Verified Yes Yes Verified 
5 Yes has resident Yes Verified Yes Yes Verified 
6 Yes has resident Yes Verified Yes Yes Verified 

pending repairs pending Yes verified 

NOTES: 

*17651 Marco needs repipe to code. $7,692 quote sent still pending. 

*17653 Captiva EBG provided quote for repipe $15,344.00 sent still pending. 

*17600 Captiva was re-piped and a quote for repipe $7,559 sent still pending. 

*17601 Marco was re-piped and a quote for repipe $10,692 sent still pending. 

*17623 Marco was re-piped and a quote for repipe $7,442 sent still pending. 

*17602 Captiva EBG provided quote for repipe for $10,142.00 forthcoming. 

*We are finding old water intrusion issue non storm related. Rotted wood etc. we are compiling a list with photos for review and these repairs will need to be • 

*As of today EBG requests all information communication, question, etc. be funneled through only Rick and one other board member. It has become unmanagt 

*EBG requests that all questions about the project be sent to us via email by one of the 2 points of contact in a list format so we can respond by Thursday of wh 

* Jim Cillo house 17601 Captiva is done except for only 2 bath tops and faucet sets and should be done 3/23/23-3/24/23. Kitchen and tops in kitchen are pendir 

*Permit packets are prepared AND BEING RESUBMITTED as a result of the 3/3 23 Friday meeting with the building department REP as discussed. NOTE AS OF 3 

THE FEMA REQUIRED PERMIT PACKETS GOING TO THE BUILDING DEPARTMENT. 
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Island Park 5.2 

Plumbing completed Electric completed Loaded Prepped for drywall 

2 Yes erified s Verified Yes Verified 
1 Yes Verified Verified Yes Yes Verified 
3 Yes Verified Verified Yes Yes Verified 

Yes Verified no Yes Verified Yes Yes Verified 
8 Yes Verified no Yes Verified Yes Yes Verified 
9 Yes has resident no Yes Verified Yes Yes Verified 

Yes Verified no Yes Verified Yes Yes Verified 
HOLD Yes Verified no Yes Verified pulled out 
HOLD no Yes Verified tied out , 
ROOF pendln no In ro ess pulled out 

7 Yes has resident no Yes Verified Yes Yes Verified 
Yes Verified no ending pulled out 
Yes no Yes lled out 
Yes ulled out 

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
6 Yes Verified Yes Yes Verified 

Yes verified 

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

*We are finding old water intrusion issue non storm related. Rotted wood etc. we are compiling a list with photos for review and these repairs will need to be a1 

*As of today EBG requests all information communication, question, etc. be funneled through only Rick and one other board member. It has become unmanage 

*EBG requests that all questions about the project be sent to us via email by one of the 2 points of contact in a list format so we can respond by Thursday of whi 

*Jim Cillo house 17601 Captiva ls done except for only 2 bath tops and faucet sets and should be done 3/23/23-3/24/23. Kitchen and tops in kitchen are pendin 

*Permit packets are prepared AND BEING RESUBMITTED as a result of the 3/3/23 Friday meeting with the building department REP as discussed. NOTE AS OF 3, 

THE FEMA RE UIRED PERMIT PACKETS GOING TO THE BUILDING DEPARTMENT. 
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